
Board Meeting 
 
 
 

Date: August 11, 2014 

Time:  6:00 p.m. 

Place:  Central Office 

Sheridan County School District #2 



Sheridan County School District #2 
Board of Trustees Meeting 
Central Office – Board Room 

August 11, 2014 
6:00 p.m. 

 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

II. Recognition 
A. Sheridan Press - 20 Under 40 - Cody Sinclair and Tyson Emborg – Terry Burgess 

 
III. Approval of Agenda 

 
IV. Welcome – Audience Comments 

 
V. Consent Agenda Items 

A. Approval of Minutes–June 16, 2014 
B. Approval of Bills for Payment 
C. Approval of Isolation Payments 

1. Schreibeis Family 
 

VI. Old Business 
A. Capital Construction Update (Information) – Craig Dougherty 

 
VII. New Business 

A. Approval of Bid Milk FY15 (Action) – Roxie Taft 
B. Approval of Routes and Non-Public Road Travel (Action) – Steve Schlicting 
C. Approval of Bus Surveillance Equipment and Installation Vendor/Purchase Authorization 

(Action) – Steve Schlicting 
D. 2015 – 2016 Bus Replacement Authorization (Action) – Steve Schlicting 
E. Professional Development Calendar (Information) – Terry Burgess and Scott Stults 
F. Summer School Update (Information) – Terry Burgess and Scott Stults 
G. Kindergarten Update (Information) – Scott Stults 

 
VIII. Reports and Communication 

A. Board of Trustees 
B. PTO/Parents/Students/Organizations 
C. Site Administration and Staff 

 
IX. District Reports 

A. Superintendent 
 

X. Executive Session 
A. Personnel Matters 
B. Legal Matters 

 
XI. Adjournment 



Sheridan County School District No. 2 
                                                Board of Trustees 

Regular Monthly and Budget Hearing Meeting 

Richard Bridger, Chairman   July 16, 2014                   Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 

 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
 
 

I. Call to Order 
The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees of Sheridan County School District #2 
was called to order at 6:00 p.m., Monday, July 16, 2014, in the Board Room at the Central 
Administration Office.  The presiding officer was Richard Bridger, Chairman.  A quorum was 
determined to be present with the following attendees: 
    
Trustees:  
 
Richard Bridger, Chairman 
Ann Perkins, Vice-Chairman 
Wayne Schatz, Treasurer 
Scott Hininger 
Erica O’Dell 
Jim Perkins 

 
Absent: 
Hollis Hackman 
Marva Craft, Clerk 
Molly Steel 
 

 
Administrators: 
 
Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 
Terry Burgess, Assistant Superintendent 
Tom Sachse, Assistant Superintendent  
Roxie Taft, Business Manager  
Coree Kelly, Technology Director 
 
Absent:  
Scott Stults, Director of Elementary Education 
Julie Carroll, Facilities Director 
 

II. Recognition 
A. Cody Sinclair-WEBT Board Representative – Craig Dougherty 

Superintendent Craig Dougherty recognized Human Resources Coordinator Cody Sinclair’s 
work as a board member on the Wyoming Educators’ Benefit Trust (WEBT).  Mr. 
Dougherty explained that Mr. Sinclair was elected to the WEBT board in 2011 and will be 
serving his second three-year term as a board member of WEBT with his recent re-election.  
Superintendent Dougherty said that Mr. Sinclair is a true leader who has devoted numerous 
hours to quarterly board meetings and required training as a WEBT board member.  

 
 

III. Approval of Agenda 
 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA, AS 
PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE HININGER SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED 
WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 



                Board Minutes July 16, 2014 

 2

IV. Welcome--Audience Comments 
 
 

V. Consent Agenda Items 
 

A. Approval of Minutes for June 16, 2014 
 

B. Approval of Bills for Payment 
 

General Clearing         5,323,675.70 
Federal Fund             124,641.45 
TOTAL:                    $5,448,317.15 

 
TRUSTEE O’DELL MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA 
ITEMS, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND 
IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
 

VI. Old Business 
 
A. Capital Construction Update (Information) – Craig Dougherty 

Superintendent Craig Dougherty reported that site work on Henry A. Coffeen is continuing. 
The move of Henry A. Coffeen to the new building and the move of Fort Mackenzie and the 
Wright Place to the old Highland Park site is complete.  The Board will have a tour of the 
new Henry A. Coffeen on August 8th at 4:00 pm and staff will be allowed into the building 
on August 9th.  Also, the cornerstone ceremony by the Grand Lodge of Ancient Free and 
Accepted Masons of Wyoming is scheduled for Saturday, August 9, 2014 at 3:00 pm.  
 
Superintendent Dougherty said that the Sheridan High School renovation is underway.  This 
includes replacing doors in the commons area, remodeling the counseling office, completing 
the fire alarm and data networking system, and completing the administration offices 
remodel.  Athletics and performing arts committees looking at the locker room/sports 
training and the performing arts areas continue to meet with Activities Director Don Julian.   

 
The roof replacement project of the Early Building is in progress, with the back parking lot 
currently closed for safety. 
 
Fort Mackenzie/the Wright Place has been moved to the old Highland Park building and 
will be added to the Wyoming State Facilities Commission list for construction of a new 
building.  The District will work with the state to seek funding for a new facility.  

 
B. Approval of Policies (Action) – Cody Sinclair 

Human Resources Coordinator Cody Sinclair said that three policies were being presented 
for second reading and that there were no changes to those policies between first and second 
reading. 

 



                Board Minutes July 16, 2014 

 3

 
SECOND READING 
 

 
TRUSTEE JIM PERKINS MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT POLICY GCBA –
PROFESSIONAL STAFF SALARY SCHEDULE, POLICY JEA – COMPULSORY 
ATTENDANCE AGES, AND POLICY JEA-E – CONSENT TO WITHDRAW ON 
SECOND READING, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE 
MOTION, AND IT PASSED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
C. Graduation Committee Update (Information) – Mitch Craft 

Sheridan Junior High School Principal Mitch Craft shared the draft of the Graduation 
Counts Purpose Statement.  He explained that many people collaborated on the draft to give 
the group direction.  He said that they will work to establish early warning signs for 
potential drop-outs and focus on those areas.  The Graduation Counts Committee has been 
working to engage the community, community groups, and legislators to provide various 
types of support.   
 
Trustee Hininger added that district teachers are a dedicated group of professionals who are 
working to help students graduate. 

 
 

VII. New Business 
 

A. Approval of Budget Amendments for the Fiscal Year 2013-14 (Action) – Roxie Taft 
Business Manager Roxie Taft said that one budget amendment would be needed to close 
fiscal year 2013-2014.  The major maintenance budget increased from $2,609,610 to 
$2,626,610.  This increase of $17,000 is to account for the increase in interest revenue and 
offsetting expenditures 

 
TRUSTEE ANN PERKINS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE INCREASE OF 
$17,000 WITHIN THE FY14 MAJOR MAINTENANCE BUDGET, AS PRESENTED.  
TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT PASSED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 

TRUSTEE ANN PERKINS MADE A MOTION TO RECESS THE MEETING FOR PUBLIC 
HEARING ON THE FY15 BUDGET AT 6:27 PM.  TRUSTEE O’DELL SECONDED THE 
MOTION, AND IT PASSED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
B. Approval of Budget for the Fiscal Year 2014-15 (Action) – Roxie Taft 

Business Manager Roxie Taft offered the following fund amounts for the 2014-2015 fiscal 
year: 
 
 
 
 



                Board Minutes July 16, 2014 

 4

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ms. Taft said that the overall general fund budget will increase by 3.2% and includes a 
52.273 increase in funded ADM.  According to the plans set forth by principals and building 
staff, students in K-2 will have access to iPads and students in grades 3-5 and 6-8 will be 
provided with a Chromebook.  All students in English classrooms for grades 9-12 will also 
be given access to Chromebooks.  Ms. Taft added that in addition to the 25 mill levies 
required by law, an optional 1 mill levy for the Recreation District was included in the 
proposed budget, as it has been in past years.   

 
TRUSTEE ANN PERKINS MADE A MOTION TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION AT 
6:38 PM.  TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT PASSED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
TRUSTEE O’DELL MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE FY15 BUDGET OF 
$72,597,237 AND MILL LEVIES, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE HININGER 
SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT PASSED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 

C. Approval of Wyoming High School Activities Association Activity Enrollment and 
Catastrophic /Liability Insurance (Action) – Terry Burgess 
Assistant Superintendent Terry Burgess said that the total cost of activity fees and 
catastrophic/liability insurance for the 2014-2015 school year would be $7,483 for 1,069 
athletes in grade 6-12. 
 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE WYOMING HIGH 
SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION ACTIVITY ENROLLMENT AND 
CATASTROPHIC/LIABILITY INSURANCE, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE ANN 
PERKINS SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT PASSED WITH A UNANIMOUS 
VOTE. 
 

D. Request Permission to Bid Milk FY15 (Action) – Roxie Taft 
Business Manager Roxie Taft explained that milk purchases are currently made through a 
co-op delivery system.  There have been issues with the current process, and she is 
requesting permission to bid milk services to see if better cost, schedules, and services are 
available.  
 

General Fund $ 48,418,237
Special Revenue Fund  $ 5,500,000
Major Maintenance Fund  $ 2,609,610
Early Retirement Fund $ 300,000
Capital Fund $ 14,050,000
Food Service Fund $  1,600,000
Memorial Fund $ 140,000
Misc. Activity Fund $ 225,000
Pupil Activity Fund  725,000
Total Budget Adoption $ 72,597,237



                Board Minutes July 16, 2014 

 5

TRUSTEE O’DELL MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE REQUEST TO BID 
MILK FOR FY15, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE 
MOTION, AND IT PASSED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 

E. Request Permission to Bid Bus Surveillance Equipment 2014 (Action) – Steve Schlicting 
Transportation Director Steve Schlicting explained that each of the buses in the fleet need to 
have two external cameras per state statute.  The new equipment must be in place by July 1, 
2017, and the district has been allocated up to $180,000 for these systems. 
 
TRUSTEE ANN PERKINS MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE REQUEST TO 
BID BUS SURVEILLANCE EQUIPMENT FOR 2014, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE 
SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION. 
 
Trustee Jim Perkins asked if the buses that are bid for bus replacement in the future would 
only have certain cameras available.  Mr. Schlicting responded that the District would be 
allowed to choose the cameras for the new buses. 
 
Business Manager Roxie Taft added that the camera installation would need to be 
completed by June 30, 2015 in order to be reimbursed this year. 
 
THE MOTION PASSED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 

F. Request Permission to Bid a 3-D Printer (Action) – Tom Sachse 
Assistant Superintendent Tom Sachse said that the District received a grant to facilitate the 
transition of Highland Park and Sheridan Junior High to become Science-Technology-
Engineering-Mathematics (STEM) schools. In order to move forward with the transition, 
Dr. Sachse asked that a bid be advertised for a 3-D printer for Sheridan Junior High School. 
 
TRUSTEE JIM PERKINS MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE REQUEST TO 
BID A 3-D PRINTER, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE HININGER SECONDED THE 
MOTION, AND IT PASSED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 

G. Sheridan High School Planning Office Report (Information) – Ed Fessler 
Student Planning Office Teacher Ed Fessler reported on the utilization and services of 
Student Planning Office, PSAT and SAT examinations, Advanced Placement examinations, 
ACT examinations, financial aid planning, offers of gift aid, and postsecondary education 
planning. 

 
 

VIII. Reports and Communications 
 

A. Board of Trustees 
There were no Board of Trustees reports. 
 

B. PTO/Parents/Students/Organizations 
There were no PTO/Parents/Students/Organizations reports. 



                Board Minutes July 16, 2014 

 6

 
C. Site/Administration/Staff 

There were no Site/Administration/Staff reports. 
 

IX. District Administration  Reports                                                                                                                 
 

A. Superintendent 
Superintendent Craig Dougherty thanked Business Manager Roxie Taft and Assistant 
Business Manager Laurie Walsh for their hard work.  He commented on Ms. Taft’s 
exemplary interest in student learning. 
 
Superintendent Dougherty said that the District is used as a resource time and again, as our 
students display some of the most outstanding learning in the state.  He is participating in 
the Wyoming Leadership Collaborative in late July on the University of Wyoming campus.  
A Delaware-based firm has been hired by the Wyoming legislature, and they will interview 
Superintendent Dougherty in early August.  The interview process will provide the 
legislature with information regarding the K-12 educational process in Wyoming.  
 
Superintendent Dougherty added that the teachers have been busy with professional 
development this summer.  Summer school will begin on July 21st, with a focus on small 
group and intensive study.  Trustee Jim Perkins brought the idea of having summer school 
closer to the start of the school year. 

 
TRUSTEE ANN PERKINS MADE A MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE 
SESSION AT 7:22 PM TO CONSIDER PERSONNEL MATTERS PERTAINING TO 
THE APPOINTMENT AND/OR EMPLOYMENT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO W.S. 16-4-405.  TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED 
THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE.   
 
 

X. Executive Session: 
 
The Board went into Executive Session at 7:22 p.m. to address personnel matters.   

 
TRUSTEE JIM PERKINS MADE A MOTION TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
AT 7:46 PM.  TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED 
WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE.   
 
The meeting reconvened at 7:46 p.m. 

 
TRUSTEE ANN PERKINS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE REVISED 
PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED 
THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
 
 



                Board Minutes July 16, 2014 

 7

 
XI. Adjournment: 

 
TRUSTEE O’DELL MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 7:47 P.M.   
TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:47 pm. 

 
 
 
        ______________________________________ ___________________________________ 
 
             Chairman       Clerk 
  



                Board Minutes July 16, 2014 

 8

 
SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 

PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT  
July 16, 2014 

 
PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
  
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Jeffrey Wells  Building Maintenance Supervisor to  Effective 
District  Operations/Building Maintenance  7/1/14 
  Facilitator 
  1.0 FTE (261 days) 
 
 
CERTIFIED STAFF 
  
Approvals: 
 
Katherine Barker  Teacher-English    Effective 
Sheridan Junior High 1.0 FTE (187 days)    8/15/14 
School 
 
Torey Burrows  Teacher-2nd Grade    Effective 
Highland Park School 1.0 FTE (187 days)    8/15/14 
 
Joshua Hanson  Teacher-English    Effective 
Fort Mackenzie High 1.0 FTE (185 days)    8/19/14 
School 
 
Theresa Rowland  Teacher-Science    Effective 
Fort Mackenzie High 1.0 FTE (185 days)    8/19/14 
School 
 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Kellie Boedecker  Teacher-2nd Grade to Teacher-5th Grade Effective 
Highland Park School 1.0 FTE (185 days)    8/19/14 
 
LeeAnne Dixon  Teacher-Title I/Reading Recovery to  Effective 
Sagebrush School  Language Arts Specialist/Teacher-  8/19/14 
  Reading Recovery 
  1.0 FTE (185 days) 

 
Carol “C. B.” Goss Language Arts Specialist to Teacher-Title I Effective 
Sagebrush School  0.5 FTE (185 days)    8/19/14 



                Board Minutes July 16, 2014 

 9

 
Resignations: 
 
Amanda L. Gilbert Teacher-5th Grade    Effective 
Highland Park School 1.0 FTE (185 days)    6/17/14 
 
Adam Metcalf  Teacher-Social Studies   Effective 
Sheridan High School 1.0 FTE (185 days)    7/14/14 
 
J. Gibson Ostheimer Teacher-Science    Effective 
Fort Mackenzie High 1.0 FTE (185 days)    6/25/14 
School 
 
 
CLASSIFIED STAFF 

     
Approvals: 
 
Edella Becker  Bus Driver- Rotator    Effective 
Transportation Department 2.0-4.0 hours/day (175 days)  7/17/14 
 
Eileen Hurley  Bus Driver- Rotator    Effective 
Transportation Department 2.0-4.0 hours/day (175 days)  7/17/14 
 
Jacob Kekich  Custodian     Effective 
Sheridan Junior High 8.0 hours/day (261 days)   7/1/14 
School 
   
Scott Martinsen  Technology-Network Specialist  Effective 
Technology Department 8.0 hours/day (261 days)   7/7/14 
   
Curt Mayer  Paraprofessional-Special Education  Effective 
Sheridan High School 7.0 hours/day (175 days)   8/25/14 
  
James “Scott” Williams Bus Driver- Rotator    Effective 
Transportation Department 2.0-4.0 hours/day (175 days)  7/17/14 
 
 
 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
L. Jane Buell  Paraprofessional-Counseling to   Effective 
Sheridan Junior High Paraprofessional-Receptionist   8/21/14 
School to Sheridan High 8.0 hours/day (178 days to 177 days) 
School 



                Board Minutes July 16, 2014 

 10

 
William Clouthier  Bus Driver/Driver Trainer (8.0 hours/day) Effective 
Transportation   to Bus Driver/Driver Trainer (8.0 hours/ 6/25/14 
Department  day) and Bus Mechanic (as needed) 
 
Resignations: 
 
Kevin Bennage  Custodian (5.0 hours/day) and Cook’s Effective 
Highland Park School Helper (2.0 hours/day)    7/16/14 
  261 days 
 
 
EXTRA DUTY 2014-2015  
 
Approvals: 
 
Name  Position 
Anna Bradshaw  Tennis – Assistant Coach – SHS  
Dylan Branson  Volleyball – 7th Grade B Coach – SJHS  
D. J. Dearcorn  Football – Assistant Coach – SHS  
Darin Gilbertson  Football – Assistant Coach – SHS 
Curt Mayer  Football – 9th Grade B Coach – SHS 
Pamela Moore  Music – Elementary Choir – Sagebrush 
Kerri Parr-Cook  Music – Elementary Choir – Highland Park 
Leah Sparks  Music – Elementary Orchestra – Elementary 
Leah Sparks  Music – Elementary Orchestra – Story 
Stephanie Venn  Music – Elementary Choir – Meadowlark 
Allison Voigt  Music – Elementary Choir – Henry A. Coffeen 
Allison Voigt  Music – Elementary Choir – Woodland Park 
 
 
 
 
 
SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL SUMMER SCHOOL STAFFING 2014  
 
Approvals: 
 
Name  Position 
Lynn Snowden  Teacher-Math 

 
 



                
 
 

DATE: 
 
TO:  
 
FROM: 
 
SUBJ:  
 
 
Henry A
 
Construc
been in th
building 
Free and 
Saturday
 
 
Sheridan
 
Phase II 
the couns
ceiling, a
complete
 
Athletics 
performin
continue t
funds. 
 
Tyson Em
locker roo
Sheridan 
 
 
Early Bu
 
The roof 
be compl
 

 Excellen

Augus

Board

Craig 

Capit

A. Coffeen El

ction is nearl
he building t
at 4:00 pm o
Accepted M

y, August 9, 2

n High Schoo

of the Sherid
seling office
and light inst
e and will co

and perform
ng arts areas 
to seek priva

mborg will be
oms and perf
College to W

uilding Roo

f replacemen
lete by the st

ce and Accou

st 5, 2014 

d of Trustees

Dougherty, 

tal Construc

lementary Sc

ly complete a
to start settin
on August 8t

Masons of W
2014 at 3:00

ol Projects a

dan High Sc
es and the wi
tallation will

ontinue to be

ming arts comm
continue to m

ate funds alon

e present to d
forming arts a

Woodland Par

f Replacem

nt project is p
tart of schoo

untability      Craig D

s 

Superintend

ction Updat

chool 

at Henry A. 
ng up classro
th.  The corn

Wyoming, ma
0 pm.  An op

and Future P

chool renova
iring is being
l continue ov
 installed un

mittees looki
meet with Ac
ng with using

discuss the co
areas as well 
rk. 

ent 

progressing s
ol. 

Dougherty, Super

dent 

te (Informati

Coffeen.  Fu
ooms.  Board

nerstone cere
arking the co
pen house wi

Planning   

ation is contin
g trimmed.  T
ver the next 
ntil the start o

ing at the loc
ctivities Direc
g the available

ontinued effor
as a concept

smoothly.  W

rintendent 

ion) 

urniture is in
d members w

emony by the
ompletion of 
ill be schedu

nuing.  The 
The commo
several wee
of school. 

cker room/spo
ctor Don Juli
e District and

rts on fundra
t for the Larry

We expect th

 
A
2
P
S
P
F

n place and t
will be given
e Grand Lod
f the project, 
uled in early 

furniture is b
ons and mezz
ks.  The fire

orts training a
an.  These co
d state major 

aising for the 
y Hurst Pathw

he majority o

Administrative O
201 N. Connor, Su
P.O. Box 919 
Sheridan, WY 828
Phone: 307-674-74
Fax:  307-674-504

teachers hav
n a tour of th
dge of Ancie

is scheduled
fall.   

being placed
zanine doors
e alarms are 

and the 
ommittees 
maintenance

remodel of t
way from 

of this projec

ffices 
uite 100 

801 
405 

41 

ve 
he 
ent 
d for 

d into 
s, 
65% 

e 

the 

ct to 



Fort Mackenzie/the Wright Place and Sagebrush 
 
Fort Mackenzie and the Wright Place have been moved to the old Highland Park Elementary 
School.  The District will work with the School Facility Commission to secure funding for the 
construction of a new facility for Fort Mackenzie and the Wright Place and the complete 
renovation of Sagebrush Elementary School. 



                

 
DATE:  
 
TO:  
 
FROM: 
 
SUBJ:  
 
 
During th
FY15.  T
 
Bid Reca

 W
 T

S
 T

F
 
I recomm
that you t
 

 Excellen

July 5

Board

Roxie

Appr

he July 16th b
The bids were

ap: 
We received b
The price per

ervices. 
The price per

ood Service

mend that the
take action to

ce and Accou

5, 2014 

d of Trustees

e Taft, Busin

oval of Bid 

board meetin
e opened on

bids from tw
r carton of 1%

r carton of sk
s. 

e bid be awar
o approve the

untability      Craig D

s 

ness Manage

Milk FY15 

ng you appro
n July 5th as f

wo vendors: 
% milk was 

kim chocolat

rded to Food
e recommend

Dougherty, Super

r 

(Action) 

oved the req
follows:   

Food Servic
.29 from Me

te milk was 

d Services of
dation at your

rintendent 

  

quest for perm

ces of Ameri
eadowgold v

.31 from Me

f America as 
r August 11th

 
A
2
P
S
P
F

mission to b

ica and Mead
versus .234 f

eadowgold v

s the low bid
board meetin

Administrative O
201 N. Connor, Su
P.O. Box 919 
Sheridan, WY 828
Phone: 307-674-74
Fax:  307-674-504

bid milk for 

dowgold Da
from Food 

versus .228 f

dder. I will re
ng.   

ffices 
uite 100 

801 
405 

41 

airy. 

from 

equest 



                

DATE:  
 
TO:  
 
FROM: 
 
SUBJ:  
 
 
The Wyo
school bo
the state-
county, s
 
When the
considere

E
Ju
H

 
There are
impedim
predator 
distance 
defined a
within th
populatio
Sheridan
 
Our route
accompli
attached 
and priva
 
I will req
board me
 
 
 
 

 Excellen

Augus

Board

Steven

Appr

oming Depar
oards on a ye
-mandated w
state, and fed

e routes are p
ed: 

Elementary sc
unior High s

High school w

e circumstan
ments such as

homes, and 
rule does no

above, if the 
he walking di
on distributio
n Press within

es are planne
ish this task,
table contain

ate. 

quest that you
eeting on Au

ce and Accou

st 11, 2014 

d of Trustees

n Schlicting

oval of Rou

rtment of Ed
early basis.  

walking dista
deral governm

planned or r

chool walkin
school walki
walking dista

nces that are 
 physical ba
situations th

ot apply.  Als
path of the b
istance.  Bus
on.  Copies o
n the “Back 

ed to best se
, there are tim
ns a list of a

u take action
ugust 11th. 

untability      Craig D

  

s 

, Transporta

utes and Non

ducation (WD
The main co

ances and for
ments.   

revised, the f

ng distance e
ng distance 
ance equals 

considered w
arriers (rivers
hat may com
so, we pick u
bus going to
s routes are i
of bus routes
to School Is

erve our stud
mes when ou
ll the roads t

n to approve

Dougherty, Super

ation Directo

n-Public Ro

DE) requires
oncern for th
r travel on ro

following sta

equals 1.0 m
equals 1.5 m
2.0 mile rad

when the rou
s, busy stree

mpromise stud
up students w
o or from sch
in a constant
s are availab
ssue.” 

dent populati
ur buses mus
that are curr

e the bus rout

rintendent 

 
 

or   

oad Travel (

s that all rou
he WDE is th
oads other th

ate mandated

mile radius or
mile radius o
dius or less a

utes are plan
ts, dead end
dent safety. 
within the w
hool goes rig
t state of flux

ble upon requ

ion in as safe
st travel on n
ently travele

tes and non-

 
A
2
P
S
P
F

(Action)  

utes be appro
hat the route
han those ma

d walking di

r less around
or less around
around schoo

nned that ma
d streets, etc.

 In these cas
walking dista
ght past a bu
x due to cha
uest and are 

e a manner a
non-public r
ed by our rou

-public road 

Administrative O
201 N. Connor, Su
P.O. Box 919 
Sheridan, WY 828
Phone: 307-674-74
Fax:  307-674-504

oved by loca
es comply w
aintained by 

istances are 

d school 
d school 
ol 

ay include 
), sexual 
ses, the walk

ance radius, a
us stop locate
anges in 
published in

as possible.  
roads.  The 
ute buses, pu

travel at you

ffices 
uite 100 

801 
405 

41 

al 
with 

city, 

king 
as 
ed 

n the 

To 

ublic 

ur 



 
 

Bus Route (s) Town (area) Road name Type of road 
K, 8, 26 Sheridan (west) Normative Services road 

(Lane Lane) 
Private 

Multiple routes Sheridan (west) YMCA parking lots Private 
11,13,14,16, K Sheridan (south) Woodland Park Village Private 

13,14, K Sheridan (south) Cox Valley Subdivision 
13,14, K Sheridan (south) East Lane Subdivision 
13,14, K Sheridan (south) Coyote Lane Subdivision 

2 Sheridan Driveway at 1505 Leopard St Private 
1 Sheridan Chapek Dr (off Airport 

Rd) 
Private 

23, 24, K Sheridan 1st Light Daycare driveway Private 
16, 21,40, K  Sheridan Courtyard Apartments     

(1735 S. Sheridan Ave.) 
Private 

1,19 Sheridan Wesleyan Church parking 
lot (402 W. Brundage Ln) 

Private 

K Sheridan Avoca Place Private 
16, 21, 29, 40 Sheridan RENEW Daycare road Private 

16, 21, 40 Sheridan Westpark Trailer court Private 
22 Sheridan (south) Stone Mill Construction 

(formally Scotchman’s) 
parking lot 

Private 

22 Sheridan (south) Old Prime Rate Motors 
parking lot 

Private 

10, 16, 21, 24, 25 Sheridan (east) Americas Best Value Inn – 
parking lot – 580 E 5th St 

Private 

16, 40 Sheridan (east) Tom Koltiska’s road Private 
25, K Sheridan (south) Brite Beginnings DC Rd. Private 

7, 10, 22, 23  Sheridan (south) Scotty’s Skate Castle 
parking lot  

Private  

40, Field Trips Sheridan (east) Driveway at 501 US Hwy 
14 (CHAPS) 

Private 

15, 39, K Story Meadow Lane Subdivision 
15, 39, K Story Wheatley Drive Subdivision 
15, 39, K Story Oxbow Drive Subdivision 
15, 39, K Story Hosburg Drive Subdivision 

              
   Note: K is used generically to designate kindergarten routes. 
 



Downtown, Ymca, Loucks, S. Thurmond - all grades 
Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION        Harvey Purcella     

7:12 E 3rd St & N Gould St (at alley between Gould and Broadway)

7:14 N Gould & E 6th St    north side

7:15 W 7th St & Val Vista St
7:16 Val Vista St & W 5th St  north side

7:18 715 Val Vista St    (Val Vista & 3rd)
7:20 349 Smith St
7:21  N Jefferson St & W Brundage St 
7:22 W Loucks St & Bellevue Ave

7:23 W Works St & S Jefferson St

7:23 W Works St & Thurmond
7:27 S Thurmond St & W Nebraska St    
7:28 S Thurmond St & Herbert St                                          
7:30 Arrive:  Meadowlark School   

7:34 DeSmet Ave & Kona Pl
7:35 Airport Rd & Zuni Dr           
7:38 1711 Chapek Ln
7:41 Bannock Dr  & Papago Dr   
7:42 Pima Dr & Airport Rd
7:43 DeSmet Ave & Absaraka St
7:44 Cedar Ave & Olympus Dr
7:46 833 Olympus Dr
7:47 Birch St & Cedar Ave
7:48 Huntington St & Ash Ave
7:49 Huntington St & Linden Ave
7:59 Arrive:  JHS
8:04 Arrive: FM/TWP  on Burton
8:07 Arrive:  SHS

Start JHS/ SHS run

1 AM 



Downtown, Ymca, Loucks, S. Thurmond - all grades 

Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION         Harvey Purcella     

3:00 Leave: Meadowlark
3:04 S Thurmond St & W Nebraska St     northside

3:07 S Thurmond St & W Works St             

3:08 337 W Brundage     @ alley

3:08 437 W Brundage    

3:09 N Linden  & W Brundage           southside

3:10 W Loucks St & Bellevue Ave 

3:12 W Works St & S Jefferson St

3:13 Jefferson & Smith     south side

3:13 Jefferson & Smith     north side

3:15 417 N Jefferson St - YMCA(Bus 2 also goes to YMCA 3:24)

3:29 710 Marion St - Marion Daycare

3:24 Val Vista St & E 4th St         north side

3:20 E 2nd St & Broadway  Greatfoundation  675-1814 drop on 2nd!

3:21 E 3rd St & N Gould St (at alley between Gould and Broadway)

3:25 Val Vista St & W 5th St      north side

3:26 Val Vista & W 7th St      north side

3:31 JH - N E corner of old gym

3:37 Leave:  JHS     

3:45 Leave:  SHS        

3:58 Huntingtion St & S Linden Ave

3:59 Huntington St & Ash Ave

4:00 Birch St & Cedar Ave

4:01 821 Olympus Dr 

4:01 869 Olympus Dr

4:01 Cedar & Absaraka

4:02 DeSmet Ave & Absaraka

4:03 DeSmet Ave & Kona Ct

4:05 Airport Rd & Papago Dr  

4:06 1984 Papago Dr

4:06 Papago Dr & Bannock Dr

4:06 2196 Papago Dr

4:07 Papago Dr & Papago Ct   

4:12 1711 Chapek Ln

1 PM 



Leopard St area – all grades                   

Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION   Lisa Tracy      

7:07 Works St & Main St  (ABC D/C)     

7:11 Monte Vista & Beckton

7:12 550 Schiller 

7:13 908 Leopard St     

7:14 1405 Leopard St

7:15 1505 Leopard St

7:19 735 Harrison St     

7:20 648 Harrison St 

7:21 Sherman Ave & Monte Vista St

7:23 439 W Whitney St 

7:25 Thurmond St & Whitney St 

7:30 Arrive:  Meadowlark School    

Start JHS/SHS run       

7:38 Harrison & Johnson

7:39 834 Leopard St                 

7:40 905 Leopard St      

7:40 941 Leopard St    

7:41 1315 Leopard St             

7:47 Sherman & Monte Vista               

7:49 Burkitt & Linden

7:50 W Works & S Jefferson

7:51 S Thurmond St & W Works St   

7:52 N Thurmond St & W Brundage St        

7:58 Arrive: JHS

8:02 Arrive: FM/TWP on Burton

8:08 Arrive:  SHS

2 AM 



Leopard St area – all grades                   

Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION         Lisa Tracy  

3:00 Leave:  Meadowlark School

3:04 Thurmond St & Whitney St      

3:05 439 W Whitney St     
3:07 Sherman Ave & Monte Vista St      
3:07 Monte Vista & Beckton
3:09 550 Schiller
3:09 932 Leopard St                                          
3:10 1405 Leopard St     
3:12 1505 Leopard St    
3:15 735 Harrison St                      
3:15 648 Harrison St                                           
3:19 Brooks St & Works  (ABC Daycare)
3:22 N Brooks & W Alger St  -       Library
3:25 JH bus loop                
3:37 Leave:  JHS 
3:45 Leave:  SHS    
3:54 N Thurmond St & W Brundage St     
3:55 S Thurmond St & W Works St    
3:56 W Works & Jefferson          

3:57 Burkitt & S Linden Ave                             
3:58 Sherman Ave & Monte Vista St      
3:58 Harrison & Johnson     
3:59 905 Leopard St                                     
3:59 941 Leopard St                                       

2 PM 



W 5th St, Lewis St area

Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION        Ruth Schaff           

7:23 Marion St & Marion Ct

7:23 710 Marion St  -  Marion Daycare

7:24 648 Marion St

7:25 Avon & Adair @ alley east side

7:26 848 Bellevue Ave
7:28 Delphi Ave  & Avon             

7:29 Avon & Florence

7:31 875 Dunnuck St - Western Apts @ mailboxes

7:32 Dunnuck St & Michael Dr 1st west entance

7:32 Dunnuck St & Michael Dr - 2nd or east entrance

7:33 Adair @ alley b4 W5th St

7:40 Arrive:  Highland Park School   

7:50 Arrive:  Sagebrush School     Load SJHS walkers  

7:57 Arrive:  SJHS    

  3 AM 



W 5th St, Lewis St area

Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION       Ruth Schaff     
3:00 Leave:   Highland Park   

3:06 875 Dunnuck St - Western Apts @ mailboxes

3:07 Dunnuck St & Michael Dr 1st west entance

3:08 Dunnuck St & Michael Dr - 2nd or east entrance

3:09 Adair @ alley b4 W5th St 

3:10 Marion St & Marion Ct                             
3:11 710 Marion St  -  Marion Daycare
3:12 648 Marion St

3:12 Avon & Adair @ alley east side     

3:14 848 Bellevue Ave 

3:15 Avon St & Delphi Ave               

3:16 Avon & Florence

  3 PM  



VA, Downer Addition  -  all grades

Serving Sagebrush Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION          Michelle Rhoades  

7:21 1898 Fort Rd #14A

7:21 1898 Fort Rd #19A

7:22 1899 Fort Rd #24   

7:26 W 17th St & Dana

7:26 W 15th & Dana            +jh,hs

7:27 W 15th & Parker          + jh, hs                                                                

7:27 W 15th & Bowman          + jh, hs                                                                                          

7:28 W 16th St & Taylor Ave  

7:29 W 16th St & Berry Ave 

7:29 W16th & McKenzie

7:30 W 17th St & Hickory Ave                               

7:34 Arrive:  Sagebrush    

7:38 1825 Holloway

7:39 W 15th & Taylor   

7:39 W 16th St & Taylor Ave     

7:40 W 16th St & Holmes Ave   

7:40 W16th St & Willow  

7:41 W 16th & Mckenzie  

7:41 W 17th St & Elm - corner                      

7:41 W 17th & Maple

7:42 W 17th St & Hickory Ave                              

7:42 W 17th & Mydland

7:43 Mydland Rd & West Park Dr 

7:45 Arrive:  SHS   (load  JH students)

7:50 Arrive: FM/TWP on Burton

7:54 Arrive:  JHS

4 AM 



VA, Downer Addition – all grades

Serving Sagebrush Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION         Michelle Rhoades     

3:00 Leave: Sagebrush  

3:05 863 Highland Ave

3:10 W 17th St & Hickory Ave                                  

3:11 W16th & McKenzie

3:12 W 16th St & Berry Ave 

3:12 W 16th St & Holmes Ave

3:13 W 16th St & Taylor Av  

3:13 W 15th & Parker          

3:17 1898 Fort Rd #14       

3:17 1898 Fort Rd #15       

3:18 1899 Fort Rd #24         

3:40 Leave:  JHS 

3:50 Leave:  SHS

3:51 Mydland Rd & West Park Dr 

3:52 W 17th & Mydland

3:53 W 17th St & Hickory  

3:53 W 17th & Maple

3:53 W 17th St & Elm Ave         

3:54 W 16th & Mckenzie   

3:54 W 16th St & Willow 

3:54 W 16th St & Holmes Ave    

3:55 Taylor Ave & W 16th St  

3:55 W 15th & Taylor   

3:56 W15th & Holloway

3:57 W 15th & Parker Ave  

3:58 W 15th & Dana Ave

3:59 W 17th St & Dana

4:03 1899 Fort Rd #64  (VA)   

4:04 1898 Fort Rd #17A (VA)

4:04 1898 Fort Rd #19A (VA)

4 PM 



W 12th St  area – all grades               

Serving Sagebrush Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION        Adriane Duff           

7:23 Dana & W 12th St

7:23 W 12th & Omarr

7:24 W 12th St & Parker Ave   

7:25 W 12th St & Bowman

7:25 W 12th St & Holloway Ave

7:26 Taylor Ave & W 12th St

7:26 W 13th St (@ alley between Yonkee & Taylor)

7:27 W 13th St & Holmes Ave

7:28 W 12th & Holmes

7:29 W 12th & Highland

7:32 Arrive:  Sagebrush School    

Start JHS & SHS run

7:34 Highland Ave & Hillpond Dr  @ mailboxes                            

7:35 Highland Ave & W 12th St

7:36 W 12th St & Holmes Ave

7:37 Yonkee Ave & W 11th St

7:38 W 12th St  & Holloway

7:39 W 12th St & Omarr Ave

7:41 Parker Ave & W 10th St      

7:42 W 8th St & Dana

7:46 Arrive:  JHS

7:50 Arrive: FM/TWP on Burton

7:55 Arrive: SHS

5 AM 



W 12th St  all grades               

Serving Sagebrush Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION        Adriane Duff      
2:53 Leave: Highland
3:00 Leave:  Sagebrush School  
3:11 W 12 th St & Highland Ave

3:11 W 12th St & Holmes Ave

3:10 W 12th St & Yonkee Ave

3:09 W 12th St & Taylor Ave

3:09 W 12th St & Holloway Ave

3:09 W 12th St & Bowman Ave

3:10 W 12th St & Parker Ave

3:11 W 12th St & Omarr Ave

3:14 Dana Ave & W 12th Ave

3:22 JH bus loop

3:37 Leave: JHS     

3:43 Spaulding St & W 9th St

3:44 W 11th St & Dana Ave

3:44 W 11th St & Omarr Ave

3:45 W 11th St & Parker

3:45 W 11th St & Holloway Ave

3:46 W 11th St & Taylor Ave

3:46 W 11th St & Yonkee Ave

3:47 W 11th St & Holmes Ave

3:47 W 11th St & Highland

3:49 Highland & Hillpond

3:52 Leave: SHS     

3:54 Highland Ave & W 10th St

3:55 W 11th St & Holmes Ave

3:55 W 11th St & Yonkee Ave

3:56 W 11th St & Taylor Ave

3:57 W 11th St & Holloway Ave

3:57 W11th St & Parker Ave

3:58 W 11th St & Omarr Ave

4:02 Spaulding & W 10th St  

4:02 Spaulding & W 9 th St

5  PM 



N Main St, Thornrider Park area  – all grades        

Serving HA Coffeen Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION    Mark Kirkham      

7:05 N Gould St & E 8th St            

7:06 N Gould St & E 9th St            

7:07 N Gould & E 12th St        

7:08 1900 N Main St    

7:11 Massey Ave &  W Kooi St    

7:12 2366 N Main St  

7:14 16th & Frackleton St 

7:15 238 W 15th St  (at alley)

7:18 W 11th & Val Vista St    

7:19 Val Vista St & W 10th St

7:19 W 9th St & Val Vista St  @ alley

7:20 Marion St & W 9th St

7:30 Arrive: HA Coffeen 

7:42 N Gould St & E 7th St                                     

7:43 N Gould St & E 9th St        

7:44 N Gould St & E 12th St    

7:45 1900 N Main St - Sheridan apts

7:47 Massey Ave & Canfield   

7:47 Massey Ave &  W Kooi St    

7:48 2366 N Main St      

7:50 2056 Frackleton St    

7:51 W 15th St & Demple

7:53 W 9th St & Val Vista Ave

7:53 W 9th St & Spaulding

7:54 Spaulding St & W 7th St 

7:57 Arrive:  JHS

8:01 Arrive: FM/TWP on Burton

8:05 Arrive:  SHS

JH & SHS run

6 AM 



N Main St, Thornrider Park area  – all grades

Serving HA Coffeen Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION    Mark Kirkham 
3:00 Leave: HA Coffeen 
3:08 N Gould St & E 9th St            
3:09 N Gould St & E 12th St                                    
3:10 1900 N Main St   - Sheridan apts
3:12 Massey Ave &  W Kooi St    

3:13 2366 N Main St        
3:15 16th & Demple
3:16 Frackleton & 14th St
3:17 11th & Val Vista    

3:18 Val Vista St & W 10th St  

3:18 Val Vista St between 10th & 9th @ field  

3:20 W 9th St & Val Vista St  @ alley B4 Spaulding

3:20 Marion St & W 9th St
3:40 Leave: JHS       
3:50 Leave: SHS          
3:58 N Gould St & E 6 th St  
3:58 N Gould St & E 9 th St  
4:00 N Gould St & E 12 th St                          
4:01 1900 N Main St   - Sheridan apts
4:04 Massey Ave & Canfield   

4:05 W Kooi St & Massey Ave     

4:05 2366 N Main St      
4:07 W 16th St & Demple St
4:08 Demple St & W 15th St

6 PM 



TIME BUS STOP LOCATION    Daniel Duff   
7:11 1738 Kroe Ln 
7:14 Kroe Ln & N Sheridan
7:15 E Loucks & Sheridan

7:15  S Water St & E Works St 

7:16 E Works St & S Carlin St

7:17 S Carlin St & E Burkitt

7:17 S Carlin St & Park St

7:18 S Carlin St & E College Ave

Gillette St & W Timberline Dr   @ mailboxes

No JHS & SHS only HA Coffeen students 

7:23 Gillette St & Frank St

7:23 Carrington St & Heald St

7:24 Heald St & Wyoming Ave

7:29 1718 Coffeen Ave - Quik Sak    load JH & HS    

7:32 Sugarland & Sugarview   load JH & HS

7:35 Arrive: HA  Coffeen School  

7:38 E Montana St & Emerson St

7:39 Emerson St & Brock Ave

7:40 Brock Ave & Gladstone St

7:40 Gladstone St & E Montana St

7:41 Sumner St & E Burrows St     

7:42 Sumner St & E College Ave   

7:43 Sumner St & E Perkins St        

7:49 Arrive:  JHS  

7:52 Arrive: FM/TWP on Burton

7:57 Arrive:  SHS

S Sheridan Ave, S Carlin area – elem

Serving HA Coffeen Ave Elementary

Brock,  Sumner - JH, HS

7:22

Start JHS/ SHS run

7 AM 



S Sheridan Ave, S Carlin area – elem

Serving HA Coffeen Ave Elementary

Brock, Sumner - JH, HS

TIME BUS STOP   Daniel Duff    

3:00  Leave: HA Coffeen 

3:03 1718 Coffeen Ave - Quik Sak      

3:06 Sugarland & Sugarview  

3:10 Wyoming Ave & Heald

3:12 Gillette St & W Timberline Dr @ mailboxes

3:13 Gillette St & Frank St

3:14 Carrington St & Heald St

3:15 S Carlin St & E College Ave

3:16 S Carlin St & Park St  

3:16 S Carlin St & E Works St

3:17 Works St & Water St 

3:17 E Loucks St & Sheridan
3:18 Kroe Ln & Sheridan Ave 
3:21 1738 Kroe Ln 
3:40 Leave:  JHS      

3:50 Leave:  SHS    

4:00 Sumner St & E Perkins St      

4:01 Sumner St & E College Ave   

4:02 Sumner St & E Burrows St     

4:03 Gladstone St & E Montana St

4:04 Gladstone St & Brock Ave

4:05 Brock Ave & Emerson St

4:06 Emerson St & E Montana St

4:08 Avoca Ave & Avoca Pl  

4:11 Sugarland Dr & Sugarview Dr   

4:14 1718 Coffeen Ave - Quik Sak     

7 PM 



W Loucks St, Big Goose Rd,  area 

Serving JHS & SHS

Mydland, Long - JH

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION      Bob Aas    

7:22 Turn around Old Beckton School site

7:23 902 Big Goose Rd

7:23 Big Goose & Beckton Hall Rd 

7:24 Big Goose Rd & Grandview Dr   
7:26 Big Goose Rd & Goose Ln
7:26 Big Goose Rd & Gosling Dr
7:26 Big Goose Rd & Owl Crk

7:27 649 Big Goose Rd 

7:28 Big Goose Rd & Pierce Ln 

7:28 557/558 Big Goose

7:32 296 Big Goose      

7:32 W Loucks St & Weeping Willow Ln

7:33 W Loucks St  & Red Fox Dr

7:35 Ospery Blvd & Kingfisher Ave  

7:35 Ospery Blvd & Bluebird 

7:37 1870 W Loucks

7:38 W Loucks St & Centennial Ln     

7:39 S Badger St & W Loucks St 

7:40 W Works & Vale

7:40 1033 W Loucks
7:42 Sparrowhawk Rd & Pheasant Pl
7:42 Sparrowhawk & Summit Dr (north entrance)

7:43  Dome Dr & Mydland Rd

7:47 Arrive:  SHS
7:50 Mydland Rd & Quail Ridge Drive 
7:51 Mydland Rd @ Stadium Pl
7:52 1938 W 5th St     

7:53 675 Long Dr         ( At Office Sign)

7:54 Victoria @ alley to N Mtn View 
7:56 Arrive: FM/TWP on Burton
7:59 Arrive:  JHS

8 AM 



W Loucks St & Big Goose Rd area 

Serving JHS & SHS

Mydland, Long - JH

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION   Bob Aas   
3:40 Leave:  JHS       
3:44 Victoria @ alley to N Mtn View 

3:45 675 Long Dr         ( At Office Sign)

3:46 1938 W 5th St    
3:48 Leave:  SHS      
3:50 Mydland Rd & Quail Ridge Drive 
3:50 Mydland Rd @ Stadium Pl
3:53 Mydland & Dome
2:54 Sparrowhawk Rd & Summit Dr
3:54 Sparrowhawk Rd & Pheasant Pl
3:56 W Loucks St & Centennial Ln    
3:58 S Badger St & W Loucks St 
3:59 W Works & Vale
3:59 1033 W Loucks
4:00 1870 W Loucks   
4:01 Ospery Blvd & Kingfisher Ave     
4:02 Bluebird Ln & Ospery Blvd 
4:05 W Loucks St & Red Fox Dr
4:05 W Loucks St & Weeping Willow Ln  
4:07 296 Big Goose
4:07 Big Goose & Carringtion Way 
4:11 557/558 Big Goose  
4:11 Big Goose Rd & Pierce Ln
4:12 649 Big Goose Rd     
4:12 Big Goose Rd & Owl Crk
4:13 Big Goose Rd & Gosling Dr
4:13 Big Goose Rd & Goose Ln
4:14 Big Goose Rd & Grandview Dr    
4:14 Beckton Hall Road 
4:15 902 Big Goose  
4:17 Old Beckton School site

8 PM 



Decker Road area – all grades                               

Serving H A Coffeen Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION  Shelley Anderson     

7:05 Beatty Spur Rd (CR108) & Beatty Spur Ln  

7:05 61 Beatty Spur Rd (CR 108)

7:06 Beatty Spur Rd (CR108) & Frisbie Rd

7:10 1313 Decker Hwy    

7:12 1106 Decker Rd   

7:16 917 Decker Rd  

7:18 802 Decker Rd   

7:20 535 Decker Rd  

7:25 168 Decker Rd       Wild Hollow Rd

7:27 98 Decker Rd 
7:27 62 Decker Rd & Eagle Dr            KOA exit  

7:28 21 Decker Rd     

7:38 Arrive: HA Coffeen     load  JH/HS walkers - pm bus #25

7:48 Arrive:  JHS

7:51 Arrive: FM/TWP on Burton

7:56 Arrive:  SHS   

 9 AM 



Decker Road area – all grades                               

Serving H A Coffeen Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION       Shelley Anderson  

2:53 Leave: Sagebrush  

2:58 Ar/Lv: Highland Park  transfers to buses                                        

3:09 825 S Thurmond                 

3:11 Arrive/Leave: Meadowlark        

3:18 654 E Brundage Ln 

3:21 S Sheridan Ave & Avoca Ave 

3:25 366 Brundage St  

3:37 Leave:  JHS       

3:47 Leave:  SHS        

3:58 21 Decker Rd     

3:58 Decker Rd & Eagle Dr            KOA exit

3:58 98 Decker Rd                    

4:00 168 Decker Rd            Wild Holow Rd 

4:00 247 Decker Rd            

4:02 535 Decker Rd

4:02 802 Decker Rd        

4:08 917 Decker Rd                                                                 

4:11 61 Beatty Spur Rd (CR 108)

4:11 Beatty Spur Rd (CR108) & Beatty Spur Ln 

4:12 Beatty Spur Rd (CR108) & Frisbie Rd

4:13 1313 Decker Hwy   

4:13 1106 Decker Rd    

9 PM 



US Hwy 14 East area – all grades

Serving Woodland Park Elementary
TIME BUS STOP LOCATION    Dan Sears    
6:53 2399 US Hwy 14      

6:54 2169 US Hwy 14

6:57 2062 US Hwy 14                          

6:58 2026 US Hwy 14                          

7:09 US Hwy 14 and Murphy Gulch Rd Rd

7:10 Murphy Gulch Rd (CR 147) & Brookie Rd

7:10 51 Murphy Gulch Rd   

7:10 Murphy Gulch & Valley Vista

7:11 Murphy Gulch Rd & Jim Creek (CR 34)

7:16 US Hwy 14 & Upper Prairie Dog (CR 127)

7:18 826 Hwy 14

7:19 812/813 Hwy 14   

7:20 743 US Hwy 14     

7:22 650 and 644 US Hwy 14 

7:22 US Hwy 14 & CR 64 (Upper Cat Rd) 

7:23 US Hwy 14 & Hidden Hills Ln     

7:24 US Hwy 14 & Painted Hills Rd

7:26 US Hwy 14 & Peno Rd

7:27 E Brundage Ln  & Eastern Hills       

7:28 E Brundage Ln  & Country Estates 

7:29 E Brundage Ln  & Skyline Dr

7:30 1856 E Brundage Ln  

7:38 Arrive: Woodland Park  transfer jh/hs to Bus 14 

 10 AM 



East 5th St, US Hwy 14 East area 

Serving Woodland Park Elementary

Serving JH & HS

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION       Dan Sears    

3:00 Leave: Woodland Park School

3:08 1856 E Brundage Ln  

3:09 E Brundage Ln & Valley View Dr       (Eastern Hills)   

3:10 US Hwy 14 & Peno Rd    

3:12 2061 E Brundage Ln    

3:17 S Main & E Heald                               

3:17 S Main & Whitney   

3:21 417 N Jefferson St  
3:23 Dow &  W Alger St  (Library)
3:25 710 Marion St  

3:29 863 Highland Ave   
3:33 Drop at JH in bus loop  

3:35 Leave: FM/TWP on Burton load transfer to all buses at HS

3:40 Leave:  SHS

4:03 E Brundage Ln & Dry Ranch Rd 

4:06 1856 E Brundage Ln 

4:07 E Brundage Ln & Country Estates Dr

4:07 E Brundage Ln  & Eastern Hills       

4:12 415 US Hwy 14

4:12 US Hwy 14 & Painted Hills Rd.   

4:13 US Hwy 14 & Hidden Hills Ln     

 4:18 743 US Hwy 14     

4:19 813 Hwy 14     

4:19 812 Hwy 14   

4:19 826 Hwy 14

4:22 508 Upper Prairie Dog Rd (CR127)

4:22 US Hwy 14 & Upper Prairie Dog Rd   (CR127)   

4:26 Murphy Gulch Rd (CR147) & Brookie Rd

4:27 51 Murphy Gulch Rd

4:27 Murphy Gulch & Valley Vista

4:28 Murphy Gulch Rd & Jim Creek Rd (CR 34)

4:30 US Hwy 14 & Sundown Dr                

4:38 2026 US Hwy 14                        

4:40 2062 US Hwy 14                        

4:50 2399 US Hwy 14      

 10 PM 



Swaim; Upper; Paradise Dr Roads   – all grades

Serving Woodland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     Mike Brown                          

7:06 6705 Bighorn Ave

7:10 Knode Rd (CR60) & Canvasback  

7:15 175 Upper Rd

7:16 201 Upper Rd

7:20 Upper Rd  & Cessna Rd

7:21 Upper Rd & Piper Rd 

7:22 411 Upper Rd  

7:23 433 Upper Rd

7:25 480 Upper Rd   

7:27 North Park Rd & Paradise Dr

7:30 Paradise Park Rd (CR 72) & Taxi Dr

7:31 Paradise Park Rd (CR 72) & Airway Dr 

7:32 4683 Bighorn Ave   

7:33 WPR & Welton Ln

7:33 35 Woodland Park Rd (CR66)

7:35 Arrive:  Woodland Park -  transfer JH & HS to Bus 15 or 14

 11 AM 



Swaim; Upper; Paradise Dr Roads   – all grades

Serving Woodland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION        Mike Brown    

3:00 Leave: Woodland Park     

3:10 Knode Rd (CR60) & Canvasback 

3:13 Big Horn Ave & Bridger Point Dr 

3:13 6705 Bighorn Ave

3:14 95 Metz

3:16 175 Upper Rd                                      

3:16 201 Upper Rd

3:18 224 Upper Rd     

3:24 102 Swaim Rd

3:24 Swaim Rd & Indian Paint Brush

3:25 Swaim Rd (CR56) & Sherri View Dr

3:25 Swaim Rd (CR56) & Sherri View Ct 

3:26 5454 Bighorn Ave  

3:28 Paradise Park Rd (CR 72) & Airway Dr 

3:29 Upper Rd & Piper Rd       

3:29 Upper Rd & Cessna Rd   

3:30 411 Upper Rd  

3:30 433 Upper Rd

3:31 480 Upper Rd  (CR113)   

3:35 North Park Rd (CR1249) & Paradise Dr    

3:37 4683 Bighorn Ave  

3:43 1892 S Sheridan (says 1866) 

3:44 Sheridan Ave & Avoca

3:50 366 Brundage St 

 11 PM 



Swaim, Upper Rd, Metz

Serving Woodland Park   and SJHS, SHS

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION      Misty Jolovich    

7:20 5454 Bighorn Ave

7:21 Swaim Rd (CR56) & Big Horn Meadows Dr

7:22 Swaim Rd & Sherri View Ct

7:22 Swaim Rd & Sherri View Dr

7:23 Swaim Rd & Indian Paint Brush

7:24 92 Swaim Rd

7:24 102 Swaim Rd

7:27 224  Upper Rd (CR113)   

7:29 95 Metz Rd

7:29 90 Metz Rd

7:30 85 Metz Rd  

7:31 Big Horn Ave & Bridger Point Dr                                                        

7:32 7108 Big Horn Ave    

7:38 Arrive:  Woodland Park School           load jh & hs from 11   

7:46 1735 S Sheridan Ave - Courtyard Apts

7:54 Arrive:  JHS

7:57 Arrive: FM/TWP    on Burton

8:02 Arrive:  SHS

 12 AM 



S Sheridan Ave, Upper Rd area, Knode

 serving JH, HS

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION        Misty Jolovich    

3:37 Leave: JHS

3:45  Leave:  SHS     

4:00 1735 S Sheridan Ave - Courtyard Apts

4:03 Bighorn Ave & Aspen Grove

4:04 3470 Big Horn Ave on the loop

4:09 Paradise Park Rd & Airway Dr 

4:09 Paradise Park Rd & Taxi

4:11 95 Paradise Park Dr 

4:14 North Park Rd & Paradise Dr    

4:16 480 Upper Rd (CR 113)

4:18 433 Upper Rd

4:20 Upper Rd & Piper Rd

4:21 Upper Rd & Cessna Rd

4:22 Upper Rd & Keebler Ln      

4:23 Swaim Rd & Indian Paint Brush

4:24 60 Swaim Rd (CR56)   

4:26 Swaim Rd & Sherri View Dr

4:27 Swaim Rd & Bighorn Meadows  

4:29 Bighorn Ave & Metz             

4:30 75 Metz

4:31 85 Metz Rd

4:32 224 Upper Rd    

4:32 136 Upper Rd    AM #11

4:39 9 Knode Rd

4:40 Knode Rd (CR60) & Canvasback Rd 

 12 PM 



 W 10th St area 

Serving Sagebrush Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION   Debra Vine    

7:27 Ridgeway & W 10th St

7:27 W 10th St & Dana
7:28 W 10th & Omarr
7:29 W 10th St  & Parker Ave
7:30 W 10th St & Holloway
7:31 W 10th St & Taylor Ave           
7:31 W 10th St & Yonkee Ave        

7:32 W 10th St & Holmes Ave        

7:32 W 10th & Highland

7:34 Ar/Lv: Sagebrush

7:42 Ar/Lv: Highland 

8:05 Ar/Lv: Woodland

13 AM 



Sagebrush -  W 10th St area 
S Coffeen Ave, Cox Valley, Hwy 87,  Upper Prairie Dog 
JHS, SHS       

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION        Debra Vine         

3:00 Leave: Sagebrush
3:02 Highland & W 10th St   
3:03 W 10th & Holmes
3:03 W 10th & Yonkee      east side of intersection
3:04 W 10th St & Taylor Ave         
3:04 W 10th St & Holloway
3:05 W 10th St & Parker Ave
3:06 W 10th & Omarr
3:06 W 10th St & Dana Ave
3:07 Ridgeway & W 10th St
3:10 YMCA
3:37 Leave: JHS                    
3:41 Hillpond Dr & N Heights Ln 
3:42 Sagebrush School 
3:44 Hillpond Dr & Stadium Dr (East)
3:46 Leave:  SHS     
3:59 4526 Coffeen Ave
3:59 4700Coffeen Ave
4:00 4960 Coffeen Ave
4:02 Fleming Blvd & Woodwind Dr
4:03 Fleming Blvd & Woodland Park Rd
4:04 Woodland Park
4:06 5622 Coffeen Ave      
4:07 5901 Coffeen Ave    (unload at basket ball court)
4:09 6077 Coffeen  
4:09 Coffeen Ave & Cottonwood Dr 
4:10 6451 Coffeen Ave     
4:11 Coffeen Ave & Keehey Ln            
4:11 Maverick Dr & Meadow Ln
4:11 Maverick Ln & Maverick Dr   
4:12 6 Maverick Ln
4:12 Maverick Ln & Reed Ln
4:13 Cox Valley Rd & McNalley Ln
4:13 41 Cox Valley Rd
4:13 45 Cox Valley Rd
4:13 57 Cox Valley Rd
4:14 85 Cox Valley Rd
4:15 East Ln & Coyote Ln - turn around
4:23 US Hwy 87 & Maxine Pl         do not turn around    
4:30 129 Meade Creek Rd (will meet at 120 MCR in bad weather) 
4:32 212 Meade Creek Rd (will meet at 120 MCR in bad weather) 
4:40 UPD & Pompey @ mailboxes or 105 UPD
4:43 40 Upper Prairie Dog Rd   

13 PM 



Meade Crk, US Hwy 87, Coffeen Ave - all grades

Serving Woodland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     LaRae Reeves     

in adverse weather 129, 216, 418 will meet at 120 Meade Creek Rd 

7:02 418 Meade Creek Rd   

7:06 216 (212) Meade Creek Rd       

7:08 129  Meade Creek Rd

7:10 120 Meade Creek Rd            

7:22 US Hwy 87 & Maxine Pl       

7:28 East Ln & Coyote Ln         
7:29 85 Cox Valley Rd  
7:30 57 Cox Valley Rd                         

7:31 Cox Valley & McNalley Ln

7:32 6 Maverick Ln

7:34 Maverick Dr & Meadow Lane Rd

7:35 6349 Coffeen Ave     

7:36 Coffeen Ave & Cottonwood Dr  (Woodland Hills Improvement)  

7:38 5901 Coffeen Ave        by Basket Ball Courts 

7:42 5622 Coffeen Ave  

7:40 Arrive:  Woodland Park    (load Jr.H & HS)  from Bus 10

7:58 Arrive:  JHS

8:01 Arrive: FM/TWP

8:05 Arrive: SHS

 14 AM 



Maverick, US Hwy 87, Meade Crk

Serving Woodland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION   LaRae Reeves    

3:00 Leave:  Woodland Park School
3:03 4700 Coffeen Ave
3:03 4760 Coffeen Ave  

3:04 4910 Coffeen Ave  

3:04 Coffeen & Harvey Ln   

3:08 5901 Coffeen Ave    ( at basket ball courts)

3:12 Coffeen Ave & Keehey Ln  

3:13 Maverick Rd & Meadow Lane Rd    

3:15 6 Maverick Ln  

3:16 Maverick Ln & Reed Ln 

3:16 Maverick Ln & Cox Valley Ln

3:18 41 Cox Valley Rd

3:19 57 Cox Valley Rd

3:20 85 Cox Valley Rd

3:21 East Ln & Coyote Ln   

3:27 US Hwy 87 & Pleasant Valley Ln 

3:28 US Hwy 87 & Maxine Pl      

3:33 120 Meade Creek Rd   

in adverse weather 129, 216, 418 will meet at 120 Meade Creek Rd 

3:34 129 Meade Creek Rd

3:35 212 (216) Meade Creek Rd     

3:37 418 Meade Creek Rd 

 14 PM 



Story area – SJHS & SHS

HWY 87 - Woodland Park

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION  Andrew Conrad  

7:00 Tunnel Inn  (402 Hwy 193)   

7:06 Fish Hatchery Rd & Businga Ln

7:07 5 Loucks St

7:09 Loucks & N Piney

7:11 109 N Piney Rd      

7:12 N Piney Rd & Pinedale  

7:13 N Piney Rd & Ponderosa Dr  

7:14 88 Fish Hatchery Road

7:15 Fish Hatchery Rd & Lodore St

7:17 34 Fish Hatchery Rd

7:18 Tunnel Inn  (402 Hwy 193) 

7:21 3707 US HWY 87  

7:23 3614 US HWY 87         

7:23 3605 US HWY 87  

7:25 3421 US Hwy 87  

7:35 Arrive:  Woodland Park      Load JHS and SHS students

7:55 Arrive: JHS    

7:58 Arrive: FM/TWP on Burton

8:05 Arrive: SHS  

 15 AM 



Story area – JH & SHS
Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION   Andrew Conrad   

3:00 Leave: Highland Park    

3:06 863 Highland Ave - Childrens Center- AM Bus #17

3:09 JH bus loop 

3:09 JH front doors    

3:10 Lewis & Arlington - until road opens (244 Lewis St)    

3:13 417 N Jefferson St - Ymca

3:16 335 W Alger St - Library

3:18 W Works & Main St (at alley) 

3:21 N Gould & Brundage 

3:23 366 Brundage St  

3:25 E 2nd St & N Gould 

3:37 Leave: JHS

3:45 Leave: SHS        

4:03 Meade Crk (at off ramp I90)  

4:05 3421 US Hwy 87

4:07 3605 US HWY 87   

4:07 3614 US HWY 87       
4:08 3707 US HWY 87  
4:12 402 State Highway 193  (Tunnel Inn)
4:13 34 Fish Hatchery Rd

4:14 Fish Hatchery Rd. & N. Piney Rd.

4:15 Fish Hatchery Rd and Lodore St

4:16 16 Wagon Box Rd  

4:18 Wheatley Dr & Fisher Dr

4:19 Wagon Box Rd & Hosburg Dr                            

4:20 113 Fish Hatchery Rd

4:20 161 Fish Hatchery Rd

4:21 Fish Hatchery Rd & Businga Ln

4:22 5 Loucks St

4:22 20 Loucks St

4:22 Loucks & N Piney

4:23 109 N Piney Rd

4:24 N Piney Rd & Pinedale      

4:25 N Piney Rd & Ponderosa Dr  

4:31  John Ln & Helen Ln

 15 PM 



Soldier Creek all grades  

Long, Mtn View & Scott Addition 

Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     Rick Stevens        

6:50 Beckton Rd (CR89) & Eaton Ranch Rd  

6:56 782 Soldier Cr  

7:07 167 Keystone Rd     

7:16 2250 W 5th St (Peaks Apartments)

7:19  675 Long Dr    @ office sign     

7:20 N Mountain View & Second West Pky

7:21 1642 Hillcrest Dr

7:23 Jackson Ave  & Woodworth

7:24 Jackson & Pioneer

7:24 Jackson & LaClede

7:26 Florence & LaClede

7:28 863 Highland Ave   (Childrens Center)

7:34 Arrive:  SHS   

7:35 Mydland & Quail Ridge

7:36 Mydland Rd & Stadium town homes

7:40 Arrive:  Highland Park School      

7:45 Arrive: FM/TWP on Burton

7:48 Arrive:  JHS 

8:05 Arrive:  Bus Garage

 17 AM 



Soldier Creek all grades  

Long, Mtn View & Scott Addition 

Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION      Rick Stevens          

3:00 Leave:  Highland Park

3:05  SHS  -bottom of bus loop

3:06 Mydland & Quail Ridge

3:06 Mydland Rd & Stadium town homes

3:08 2250 W 5th St (Peaks Apartments)

3:12 675 Long Dr                               

3:14 N Mountain View Dr  @ stop sign off of Victoria

3:15 Scott Dr & Hillcrest Dr 

3:16 1642 Hillcrest Dr

3:17 1463 Stonegate Dr

3:19 Woodworth St & Jackson Ave 

3:19 Kentucky & Pioneer 

3:19 Pioneer & Jackson

3:19 Jackson & LaClede

3:19 Jackson & Victoria  

3:20 Kentucky & Burton   

3:21 LaClede & Florence

3:22 Victoria & Highland

3:37 Leave:  JHS   

3:45 Leave: SHS 

3:47 2250 W 5th St (Peaks Apartments) 

3:58 167 Keystone Rd     

4:08 782 Soldier Creek Rd

4:15 Beckton Rd (CR89) & Eaton Ranch Rd  

 17 PM 



Edwards Dr & Big Horn area – all grades

Papago Dr area – elementary

Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     Bill Clouthier    

7:10 2608 Big Horn Ave

7:14 Papago Dr & Papago Ct       

7:15 Bannock Dr & Papago Dr  

7:16 Airport Rd & Zuni Dr   

7:17 Airport Rd & Warren

7:20 Edwards Dr & Liberty Ct

7:20 Edwards Dr & Minuteman Ct

7:20 Edwards & Davis Tee

7:21 1737 Edwards Dr               

7:21 1681 Edwards Dr  

7:21 Edwards Dr & Steffen Ct

7:21 Edwards & Big Horn

7:23 1505 Big Horn Ave   

7:24 1217 Big Horn Ave

7:24 727 Big Horn Ave         

7:26 Brooks & Kilbourne

7:27 Kilbourne St & S Main St

7:28 S Main St & Burrows St

7:32 Arrive:  Meadowlark     

7:37 Edwards Dr & Liberty Ct 

7:37 Edwards Dr & Colonial Dr

7:38 Edwards Dr & Davis Tee

7:38 1737 Edwards Dr                

7:38 Edwards Dr & Steffen Ct

7:39 1555 Big Horn Ave  

7:40 Big Horn Ave & Herbert St  

7:41 S Thurmond St & W Nebraska St

7:42 S Thurmond St & W College St

7:43 Brooks & Kilbourne St

7:48 Arrive:  JHS

7:50 Arrive: FM/TWP on Burton

7:59 Arrive:  SHS

 19 AM 



Edwards Dr & Big Horn area – all grades
Woodworth, Long Dr - JH
Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION      Bill Clouthier   

3:00 Leave: Meadowlark
3:03 Warren & Airport
3:04 Airport Rd & DeSmet    
3:04 Airport Rd & Zuni Dr 
3:06 Bannock Dr & Papago Dr      
3:07 Papago Dr & Papago Ct                
3:08 2608 Big Horn Ave
3:13 Edwards Dr & Liberty Ct
3:14 Edwards Dr &  Minuteman Ct
3:14 Edwards Dr & Davis Tee  
3:15 1681 Edwards Dr
3:15 Edwards Dr & Steffen Ct
3:16 Edwards Dr & Bighorn Ave
3:16 1505 Big Horn  
3:17 1217 Big Horn Ave
3:18 925 Bighorn Ave  
3:19 S Main St & Burrows
3:19 S Main St & Kilbourne St
3:20 Kilbourne & Brooks

3:28 863 Highland Ave - Childrens Center

3:30 875 Dunnuck St - Western Apts @ mailboxes
3:42 Leave: JHS            
3:50 Leave: SHS               

4:00 S Thurmond St & W Kilbourne St

4:01 S Thurmond St & W College St

4:02 S Thurmond St & W Nebraska St
4:03 S Thurmond St & Herbert St     
4:05 Meadowlark School     
4:07 1555 Big Horn Ave                               

4:08 Big Horn Ave & Navajo St

4:09 Edwards Dr & Liberty Ct  

4:10 Edwards Dr & Colonial Dr  

4:11 Edwards Dr & Davis Tee

4:11 1737 Edwards Dr                          

4:11 Edwards Dr & Steffen Ct

4:12 Edwards Dr & Bighorn Ave

4:15 Scotty's Scate Castle        

4:17 Brundage Ln & Sugarland Dr   

 19 PM 



Cat Creek Rd, Wildcat Rd & Wyarno area – all grades

Henry A Coffeen Elementary
TIME BUS STOP LOCATION          Leroy Shell                 

6:47 146 SR - Buffalo Creek Rd (CR 86)  

6:52 Ulm Rd & SR-Buffalo Crk Rd

6:55 SR-Bufflo Ulm Rd & Dutch Crk Rd load at triangle

6:57 1081 Wyarno Rd   

7:03 502 Wildcat Rd

7:04 496 Wildcat Rd       

7:04 490 Wildcat Rd    

7:15 390 Cat Creek Rd - turn around @ mailboxes   

7:17 327 Cat Creek Rd   

7:18 226 Cat Creek

7:27 58 Wildcat Rd        

7:38 Arrive: H A Coffeen            transfer JHS, SHS to bus 9                                     

7:55 Arrive: Woodland Park

 20 AM 



Cat Creek Rd& Wildcat Rd & Wyarno area – all grades

Henry A Coffeen Elementary
TIME BUS STOP LOCATION                Leroy Shell               

3:00 Leave: H A Coffeen

3:10 E Works St & S Conner St  

3:12 E Loucks St & Custer St  

3:18 417 N Jefferson St - Ymca

3:23 Brooks & W Alger St

3:27 710 Marion St 

3:29 Dunnuck St & Michael Dr

3:31 Burton & Florence 

3:33 JH bus loop       

3:37 Leave:  JHS       

3:45 Leave:  SHS  

3:56 58 Wildcat Rd        

4:07 327 Cat Creek Rd   

4:09 390 Cat Creek Rd - turn around @ mailboxes   

4:16 490 Wildcat Rd

4:18 496 Wildcat Rd       

4:19 502 Wildcat Rd

4:28 1081 Wyarno Rd    

4:29 Ulm Rd SR-Bufflo & Dutch Crk Rd  at triangle

4:36 146 SR - Buffalo Creek Rd (CR 86)         

 20 PM 



Coffeen Ave,Home Ranch, Woodland Park Rd 
serving Woodland Park School

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION          Jared Green             

6:35 Arrive: Bus Garage

6:50 Leave: Bus Garage

 7:08 Dome Loop & Center St    

7:13 Big Horn Ave & Foothill Dr

7:13 Big Horn Ave & Crystal Crk Dr

7:14 Big Horn Ave &  Home Ranch Cir

7:15 W Home Ranch Cir & Shadow Ridge Blvd

7:15 Shadow Ridge Blvd & Mountain Shadows Blvd

7:17 3470 Big Horn Ave  

7:19 3017 Big Horn Ave

7:20 2717 Big Horn Ave

7:22 460 E Brundage Ln  

7:24 Coffeen Ave & 1st Ave West

7:26 Coffeen Ave & 5th Ave East   ( in gravel lot)

7:27 Coffeen Ave & 3rd Ave E           (in parking lot)  

7:29 2554 Coffeen Ave   

7:30 Coffeen Ave & Adkins St        

7:30 Coffeen Ave & Adkins Ave

7:31 4256 Coffeen   

7:31 4456 Coffeen Ave

7:31 4526 Coffeen Ave

7:32 4718 Coffeen  

7:32 4910 Coffeen

7:33 Coffeen Ave and Harvey Ln 

7:34 Fleming Blvd & Woodwind Dr  

7:35 Arrive: Woodland Park 

7:42 Coffeen Ave & 5th Ave East   ( in gravel lot)

7:43 Coffeen Ave & 3rd Ave E    (in parking lot) 

7:44 Coffeen Ave & 1st Ave West
7:55 Leave: JHS
7:58 Leave: FM/TWP on Burton
8:02 Leave: SHS        

 22 AM 



Coffeen Ave,Home Ranch, Woodland Park Rd 
serving Woodland Park School

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION            Jared Green

3:00 Leave: Woodland Park
3:05 Dome Loop & Center St    

3:07 Coffeen & 5th Ave E (in gravel lot )

3:08 Coffeen Ave & 3rd Ave E    (in parking lot)
3:09 Coffeen Ave & 1st Ave E    
3:14 Coffeen & Adkins St  
3:14 4046 Coffeen Ave           
3:15 Coffeen Ave & Adkins Ave    
3:17 35 Woodland Park Rd (CR 66)

3:20 Big Horn Ave & Home Ranch Cir 

3:21 Shadow Ridge Blvd & W Home Ranch Cr

3:22 Shadow Ridge Blvd & Mountain Shadows Blvd

3:24 3470 Big Horn Ave                    

3:29 460 E Brundage Ln
3:40 Leave: JHS
3:50 Leave: SHS        
4:01 E 460 Brundage Ln  
4:03 Coffeen Ave & 1st Ave West

4:05 Coffeen Ave & 5th Ave East   ( in gravel lot)

4:06 Coffeen Ave & 3rd Ave E    (in parking lot) 

4:07 2554 Coffeen Ave

4:09 Coffeen Ave & Adkins St        

4:10 35 Woodland Park Rd (CR 66)

4:10 WPR & Welton Ln    
4:13 Big Horn Ave & Home Ranch Pl    
4:14 Big Horn Ave & Home Ranch Cir 

4:14 W Home Ranch Cr & Shadow Ridge Blvd

4:15 Parkview & Mountain Shadow Blvd

4:19 5454 Bighorn Ave

4:20 Big Horn Ave & Bridger Point Dr                                                        

 22 PM 



Lower Prairie Dog Rd all grades

Henry A Coffeen Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     Georgia Sears    

6:59 1198 Lower Prairie Dog Rd                                

7:11 Turn Left Coutant Creek Rd (CR 114)

7:13 Coutant Creek Rd & Misty Moon Ln     

7:13 Coutant & Taylor Rd      rarely

7:27 339 Lower Prairie Dog Rd  

7:28 305 Lower Prairie Dog  

7:32 42 Lower Prairie Dog Rd  

7:45 Arrive: H A Coffeen       

7:53 Arrive: JHS       

7:52 Arrive: FM/TWP on Burton

7:58 Arrive:  SHS    

 23 AM 



Lower Prairie Dog Rd all grades

Henry A Coffeen Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION   Georgia Sears  

3:37 Leave: JHS       

3:45 Leave: SHS  

4:00 42 Lower Prairie Dog Rd  

4:05 305 Lower Prairie Dog Rd   

4:07 339 Lower Prairie Dog Rd  

4:15 Coutant Crk Rd & Misty Moon Ln 

4:15 Coutant & Taylor Rd

4:31 1198 Lower Prairie Dog Rd                                

 23 PM 



N Sheridan Ave, Skeel St, E 5th St area -H A Coffeen

Old CMS - serving JH & HS

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION          David Kaufman 

7:10 Kittering Rd (CR82)  & Allen Ave      

7:13 Skeels & Popular Tr    north entrance  

7:15 764 E 8th St    

7:17 N Custer St &  E 7th St 

7:19 E 5th St & Sheridan Ave  

7:20 590 E 5th St - America's Best Value Inn

7:20 E 5th St & Lincoln Dr

7:22 Joe St & 6th St

7:23 E 7th St  & Skeel                        

7:24 E 6th St & N Sheridan Ave

7:26 N Custer St & E 4th St  

7:26 N Custer & E 3rd St

7:27 N Custer & A St  

7:28 465 N Sheridan Apt #2

7:30 Custer St & E Loucks

7:31 Custer St & E Burkitt St 

7:32 Park & Wyoming 

7:33 Wyoming & Bryant

7:35 Arrive:  HA Coffeen  

Start JHS & SHS run

7:45 E Works & S Carlin

7:46 S Canby St & Park St 

7:47 529 S Canby St 

7:49 Gillette St & W Timberline Dr @ mailboxes

7:50 Gillette St & Frank St                 

7:51 Carrington & Heald St

7:54 E Burkitt St & Custer St                      

8:00 Arrive:  JHS - pickup SHS walkers

8:04 Arrive: FM/TWP on Burton

8:08 Arrive:  SHS

 24 AM 



N Sheridan Ave, Skeel St, E 5th St area -H A Coffeen

& serving JH & HS
TIME BUS STOP LOCATION            David Kaufman 
3:00 Leave: HA Coffeen    
3:04 Wyoming & Bryant

3:05 Wyoming & Park

3:06 Custer St & E Burkitt St 

3:06 Custer St & E Loucks

3:08 N Sheridan & A St      

3:09 465 N Sheridan Apt #2

3:11 N Custer & E 3rd St 

3:12 N Custer St & E 4th St  

3:14 E 5th St & Sheridan Ave  

3:14 590 E 5th St - America's Best Value Inn 

3:14 E 5th St & Lincoln Dr

3:15 Joe St & E 6th St
3:16 E 7th St & Skeel St
3:17 N Sheridan Ave & E 7th St   

3:20 1764 Popular Tr    crosses in front

3:23 Kittering Rd (CR82)  & Allen Ave      
3:40 Leave: JHS  
3:50 Leave: SHS
3:54 Lewis St & Idaho Ave
3:56 Lewis St & Bellevue Ave - SJHS

Brooks & W Alger St - Library  (upon request)
4:00 Scott & E Works  north side
4:02 W Burkitt St & Custer St                        
4:05 Carrington & Heald St
4:06 Gillette St & W Timberline Dr @ mailboxes  
4:07 Gillette St & Frank St
4:08 529 S Canby St  (green hse)
4:09 S Canby St & Park St (stop north side of intersection)

4:10 E Works & S Carlin

 24 PM 



Skeel St, East 5th St, Dunnunk St, Mydland Rd   

Serving - JHS and SHS

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     Gary Hittle   

7:21 Skeels & Popular Tr    north entrance  

7:24 E 6th St & Skeels St

7:25 E 6th & N Sheridan Ave

7:26 E 6th St & N Custer St                                           

7:28 N Custer St & 3rd St

7:29 Sheridan & 1st St

7:32 Broadway St  & E 3rd St                        

7:36 Dunnuck & Adair

7:37 Dunnuck St & Michael Dr    west end

7:38 Dunnuck St & Delphi Ave

7:39 875 Dunnuck St  @ mailboxes                                                 

7:43 Arrive: JHS

7:47 Arrive: FM/TWP on Burton

7:52 Arrive:  SHS 

25 AM 



Skeel St, East 5th St, Dunnunk St, Mydland Rd   

Serving SJHS & SHS

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION        Gary Hittle   

3:37 Leave:  JHS  

3:45 Leave:  SHS

3:49 875 Dunnuck St 
3:49 Dunnuck St & Delphi  
3:50 Dunnuck & Bellevue      
3:54 Broadway & E 3rd St 

3:58 B St & Sheridan

3:59 A St & Custer

4:00 N Custer St & 3rd St

4:02 N Custer St & 6th St 

4:03 E 6th St & Saberton Ave 

4:03 E 6th St & Skeel St

4:06 Skeels & Popular Trail

4:16 S Sheridan & Montana @ cross walk    am bus #9

25 PM 



Big Goose Rd& W Loucks St
Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     Connie Graves 
7:01 Big Goose & Beckton Hall Rd 
7:04 Big Goose Rd & Goose Ln             

7:04 Big Goose Rd & Gosling Dr            

7:05 Big Goose & Owl Creek & Beaver Crk

7:05 649 Big Goose Rd   

7:06 602 Big Goose Rd (598)                          

7:06 585 Big Goose Rd & Pierce Rd 

7:10 320 Big Goose

7:10 296 Big Goose Rd     

7:11 W Loucks St & Weeping Willow Ln 

7:11 W Loucks & Red Fox Dr

7:12 2856 W Loucks                                    

7:13 2191 W Loucks St     

7:14 Osprey Blvd & Kingfisher Ave

7:15 489 Bluebird Ln

7:16 Bluebird & Kingfisher

7:16 568 Kingfisher Ave

7:18 1870 W loucks St      

7:18 1730 W Loucks    
7:21 N Elk St & W Loucks St 

7:22 S Badger St & W Works St

7:23 17 S Badger

7:24 905 W Works St          

7:24 999 W Works St

7:25 1033 W Loucks

7:30 Arrive:  Highland Park School     

26 AM 



Big Goose Rd& W Loucks St
Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION       Connie Graves    

3:04 Leave:  Highland Park    

3:08 W Loucks & Independent Ln 

3:10 N Elk St & W Loucks St     stop on N Elk
3:11 17 N Badger
3:12 815 W Works St             
3:13 931 W Works St 
3:13 W Works St & S Vale St
3:14 1033 W Loucks

3:15 1730 W Loucks 
3:16 1870 W loucks St     

3:18 Ospery Blvd & Kingfisher Ave 
3:19 590 Osprey
3:19 496 Bluebird Ln
3:19 Kingfisher & Bluebird
3:20 554 Kingfisher Ave
3:21 2191 W Loucks St
3:22 2856 W Loucks                    

3:23 W Loucks & Red Fox Dr
3:23 Big Goose Rd & Weeping Willow Ln   
3:23 Big Goose Rd & Golf Course Rd 
3:23 296 Big Goose Rd   
3:23 320 Big Goose
3:25 Big Goose & Carringtion Way 
3:26 564 Big Goose Rd
3:26 Big Goose Rd & Pierce Rd
3:27 602 Big Goose Rd (598)                          
3:28 649 Big Goose Rd     
3:28 Big Goose & Owl Creek 
3:29 Big Goose Rd & Gosling Dr      
3:29 Big Goose Rd & Goose Ln        

26 PM 



Story Area

Serving Story Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION   Sheri Bonine    

7:15 Upper Prairie Dog Rd & Pompey Rd                                 
(west of interstate @ mailboxes)

7:16 70 Upper Prairie Dog Rd 

7:18 40 Upper Prairie Dog Rd 

7:20 At Banner  - transfer JH & HS #15

7:23 4006 US Hwy 87

7:28 578 Hwy 193  

7:30 34 Fish Hatchery Rd 

7:35 103 N Piney 

7:39 306 Fish Hatchery Rd

7:45 Arrive: Story School  

 39 AM 



Story Area

Serving Story Elementary

  BUS STOP LOCATION    Sheri Bonine   

3:10 Leave: Story School                                                 

3:13 34 Fish Hatchery Rd 

3:19 103 N Piney 

3:21 306 Fish Hatchery Rd 

3:24 578 Hwy 193    

3:29 4006 Hwy 87 

3:36 Upper Prairie Dog Rd & Pompey Rd                                                                        
(west of interstate @ mailboxes)

39 PM 



                

 
 

DATE:  
 
TO:  
 
FROM: 
 
SUBJ: 

 
 
The Boar
meeting. 
Sheridan
reviewed
vendor b
take actio
 
 

 Excellen

Augus

Board

Steven

Appr
Vend

rd authorized
 Suitable ve

n Press.  Bids
d, a preferred
id compariso
on to approv

ce and Accou

st 11, 2014  

d of Trustees

n Schlicting

oval of Bus 
or/Purchase

d the request
endors were 
s will be ope
d vendor wil
on will be av

ve the recom

untability      Craig D

s 

, Transporta

Video Surv
e Authoriza

t to bid bus v
notified, and

ened on Thur
l be identifie
vailable via 

mmended ven

Dougherty, Super

ation Directo

veillance Eq
ation 2014 (A

video survei
d the call for
rsday, Augu
ed.  The pref
e-mail late o

ndors at the A

rintendent 

 

or 

quipment an
(Action) 

illance equip
r bids was ad

ust 7, 2014 at
ferred vendo
on August 8t

August 11th b

 
A
2
P
S
P
F

nd Installati

pment at the 
dvertised loc
t 4:00 PM.  A
or recommen
th.  I will req
board meetin

Administrative O
201 N. Connor, Su
P.O. Box 919 
Sheridan, WY 828
Phone: 307-674-74
Fax:  307-674-504

ion – 

July 16th bo
cally in the 
After bids ar
ndation and 
quest that you
ng. 

ffices 
uite 100 

801 
405 

41 

oard 

re 

u 



                

 

DATE:  
 
TO:  
 
FROM: 
 
SUBJ:  
 
 
Backgro
In 2002, 
for the pu
each dist
prices for
usually c
has provi
specifica
own expe
each dist
replace th
 
Identific
Bus 

20 2

27 2

51 2
 
 
The buse
Bus 20 w
Bus 27 w
will qual
inherited
time, the 
costs.  I w
above.   
 
 

 Excellen

Augus

Board

Steven

2015 -

ound 
the Wyomin
urchase of n
rict across th
r the request

chooses buse
ided.  If the 

ation or exce
ense.  Select
rict will arra
he buses list

cation of Bu
Year Model 

2006 

2002 

2003 

es will meet t
will qualify w
will qualify w
ify with an o

d from the Ev
Wyoming D

will ask that 

ce and Accou

st 11, 2014  

d of Trustees

n Schlicting

- 2016 Bus R

ng Departme
ew school bu
he state, from
ted bus types
es from this l
district wish
ed the media
tion of bus v
ange paymen
ted below in 

s to Replace
Manufactu

Internation

Internation

Chevrolet/

the criteria f
with an optim
with an optim
optimal life c
ven Start pro
Department o
you take act

untability      Craig D

s 

, Transporta

Replacemen

ent of Educa
uses. The sta
m various bu
s from each 
list, which ar
hes to add no
an price prov

vendors is the
nt method.   
fiscal year 2

e   
urer 

nal  

nal AmTran 

/Mid Bus 

for replacem
mal odomete
mal life cycle
cycle of grea
ogram and do
of Education
tion to appro

Dougherty, Super

ation Directo

nt Authoriz

ation establis
ate requests 
us dealers.  T
vendor, alon
re below or 

on-state supp
vided by the
e next step in
I am recomm
2015 - 2016.

Vehic

4DRB

  1HV

1GBH

ment under th
er reading of 
e of 12 years
ater than 8 y
oes not meet
n reimburses
ove the autho

rintendent 

 

or 

ation (Actio

shed the Stat
bids, based 

The state the
ng with a me
equal to the 

ported option
e state, the di
n the acquis
mending tha
. 

cle VIN 

RBUAAN66B

VBRAAL52B

HG31U631

he WDE Stat
f 175,000 mi
s when it is r

years when it
t our needs f
s our district
orization to 

 
A
2
P
S
P
F

on)  

te Bid/Distri
on the need 

en provides e
edian cost.   
median pric

ns to the bas
istrict must d
ition process

at we utilize t

B215243 

B942625 

134290 

te Bid/Distri
iles or greate
replaced in 2
t is replaced 
for capacity.
t 100% of bu
replace the b

Administrative O
201 N. Connor, Su
P.O. Box 919 
Sheridan, WY 828
Phone: 307-674-74
Fax:  307-674-504

ct Buy Prog
for new bus

each district 
Each distric

ce figure the 
seline 
do so at their
s, at which t
this process 

Total Mil
(as of Aug

169,860 

145,599 

19,278 

ict Buy Prog
er by July 20
2015.  Bus 5
in 2015.  It 

.  At the pres
us replaceme
buses listed 

ffices 
uite 100 

801 
405 

41 

gram 
ses in 
with 

ct 
state 

r 
time 
to 

les 
gust 2014) 

gram.  
015.  
51 

was 
sent 
ent 



                

 
DATE:  
 
TO:  
 
FROM: 

  
SUBJ:  
 
 
The attac
month of
 
To welco
for the bo
out, with
schools w
meetings
 
The Boar
common
 
The Back
Junior Hi
hope you
 
We are lo
 
 

 Excellen

Augus

Board

Terry 
Scott 
 
Profe

ched calenda
f August.  Al

ome staff and
oard to eat lu

h dates that th
will be availa
s.  

rd is also inv
s area of the

k-to-School 
igh School a

u will be able

ooking forw

ce and Accou

st 4, 2014 

d of Trustees

Burgess, As
Stults, Direc

 
essional Dev

ar shows our
ll faculty wi

d kick off a g
unch with sta
he Board me
able at the b

vited to the n
e high school

Picnic will b
again this ye
e to attend. 

ard to anoth

untability      Craig D

s 

ssistant Supe
ctor of Elem

velopment C

r professiona
ll report bac

great year, C
aff during th
embers will b
eginning of 

new teacher 
l. 

be on Augus
ar.  Chairma

her excellent 

Dougherty, Super

erintendent o
mentary Educ

Calendar (Inf

al developme
ck on Tuesda

Chairman Br
he first four w
be in the bui
the school y

induction lu

st 19th, begin
an Bridger w

school year

rintendent 

 

of Instruction
cation 

nformation)

ent days and
ay, August 1

ridger has as
weeks of sch
ildings.  Also
year, so the B

uncheon on A

nning at 5:00
will do a shor

! 

 
A
2
P
S
P
F

n and Huma

d teacher wor
9th.    

sked that we 
hool.  A cale
o, the PTO c

Board may s

August 18th a

0 pm.  It will
rt welcome f

Administrative O
201 N. Connor, Su
P.O. Box 919 
Sheridan, WY 828
Phone: 307-674-74
Fax:  307-674-504

an Resources

rk days for t

arrange tim
endar will be
calendars for
ign up to att

at 12:00 in th

l be at Sherid
for the staff.

ffices 
uite 100 

801 
405 

41 

s  

the 

mes 
e sent 
r the 
tend 

he 

dan 
  We 



Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

    1 

4 5 6 7 
Well Managed Classroom-Boys Town  

8 
Well Managed Classroom-Boys Town  

11 
Observation Survey Training  
Boys Town Specialized Class Mgmt 
Balanced Literacy Training  

12 
Observation Survey Training  
Boys Town Specialized Class Mgmt 
Balanced Literacy Training  

13 
Observation Survey Training  
Boys Town Specialized Class Mgmt 
After School Training STEM 

14 
Observation Survey Training  
Boys Town Specialized Class Mgmt 
After School Training STEM 
Strength in Number DNK Cohort 3  

15 
New Teacher Induction 
Boys Town Specialized Class Mgmt 
Strength in Number DNK Cohort 3  

18 
CPI Initial Training  
New Teacher Induction  

19 
SJHS Faculty Meeting AM 
SJHS Classroom Prep PM 
SHS Technology Day  
FMHS/tWP Principal’s Message AM 
FMHS/tWP Proj Based Learning PM 
Elem Principals’ Message AM 
Elem Classroom Prep PM 
Spec Ed Meeting 1:00-2:30  

20 
SJHS Google Technology Training  
SHS Technology Day  
FMHS/tWP Join SHS Tech Day  
Elem Tech Day-District-wide @ HACE 

21 
SJHS Schoology Technology Training  
SHS PLC Day  
FMHS/tWP Teacher Workday  
Elem Tech Day @ Individual Sites 

22 
SJHS Classroom Prep 
SHS Teacher Workday  
FMHS/tWP Da Vinci Training  
Elem Classroom Prep 

25 
First Day of School  

26 27 28 29 

August 2014 Professional Development 



                

 

DATE:  
  
TO:  
  
FROM: 

    
SUBJ:  
 
 
Element
  
Each of 
teachers 
will conc
 
The focu
fourth in
developm
(DNK) to
  
 
Junior H
  
Sheridan
4, and w
8.  Each 
and PE. 
variety o
honing th
as we mo
 
 
High Sch
 
This sum
 
The first 
had 47 st
Environm

 Excellen

Augus

Board

Terry 
Scott 

Summ

tary 

our five ele
to work with

clude on Aug

us continues 
n all core 
ment from S
o assist in th

High  

n Junior High
ill finish on 
student take
Running St

of skills esse
hese essentia
ove into the 2

hool  

mmer we offe

session bega
tudents enrol
mental Scien

ce and Accou

st 5, 2014 

d of Trustees

Burgess, As
Stults, Direc

mer School U

mentary sch
h their speci
gust 15th.   

to be remed
areas.  Su

Sherry Thom
his process.  I

h School sum
Friday, Aug

es a combina
tart teachers
ential for su
al skills just 
2014-15 aca

ered three se

an on June 5
lled in Algeb

nce.   

untability      Craig D

s 

ssistant Supe
ctor of Elem

Update (Info

hools person
ific students 

diation in sm
ummer scho
mpson (Math
I will provid

mmer schoo
gust 15.  Run
ation of cour
s have work
uccess in SJ
before the s

ademic year.

essions for st

5th and ended
bra 1B, Writ

Dougherty, Super

erintendent o
mentary Educ

formation) 

nalized their 
July 21st – A

mall groups fo
ool teachers
h Coordinat

de more spec

l, now calle
nning Start 
ses in Langu
ked to desig
JHS courses
chool year b

tudents to ea

d on June 25
ting Revolut

rintendent 

 

of Instruction
cation 

own summ
August 8th, e

for those stud
s received 
tor) in Deve
cifics on the 

d Running S
is serving 5
uage Arts, M
gn interdisc
s.  Students 
begins, prov

arn credit at S

5th.  This thre
tion, Core of

 
A
2
P
S
P
F

n and Huma

mer school by
except Wood

dents in kind
three days 

eloping Num
11th. 

Start, began 
8 students e

Math, Scienc
ciplinary les
attending R
iding each w

Sheridan Hi

ee-week sess
f Discovery,

Administrative O
201 N. Connor, Su
P.O. Box 919 
Sheridan, WY 828
Phone: 307-674-74
Fax:  307-674-504

an Resources

y using thei
dland Park w

dergarten thr
of profess

mber Knowl

Monday, Au
entering grad
e, Social Stu
sons based 

Running Star
with a strong

gh School.  

sion of class
 and 

ffices 
uite 100 

801 
405 

41 

s 

ir site 
which 

rough 
sional 
ledge 

ugust 
des 6-
udies, 
on a 

rt are 
g start 

 

es 



 
The second summer school offering took place in and around Sheridan as well as at the 
Wyoming High Country Lodge in the Big Horn Mountains.  This cross curricular course took 
place during the last week in June.  While exploring sites around the area like the Medicine 
Wheel, Acme, and Tie Flume, 21 students earned elective credit in science, history, or math.   
 
The last summer school offering is taking place now, from August 4th to August 15th.  This 
session currently has 32 students, 28 of which are incoming freshmen, enrolled in math, 
history/English, and two students recovering credit on Compass Learning. 
 
 
 
 



 

                

 
DATE:  
 
TO:  
 
FROM: 

SUBJ:  
 
 
At the pr
have bee
their chil
a screeni
 

 Excellen

Augus

Board

Scott 

Kinde

resent time, w
n informed t
ld did not att
ng for their 

ce and Accou

st 1, 2014 

d of Trustees

Stults, Direc

ergarten Up

we have 341
through the d
tend the Apr
child. 

untability      Craig D

s 

ctor of Elem

date (Inform

 students (3
district web 

ril screening,

Dougherty, Super

mentary Educ

mation) 

10 a year ag
site, Sherida
, they need t

rintendent 

  

cation 

go) registered
an Press, and
to call the Ad

 
A
2
P
S
P
F

d for kinderg
d Sheridan M
dministrativ

Administrative O
201 N. Connor, Su
P.O. Box 919 
Sheridan, WY 828
Phone: 307-674-74
Fax:  307-674-504

garten.  Pare
Media that if
ve Office to s

ffices 
uite 100 

801 
405 

41 

ents 
f 
set up 


	Board Cover
	Agenda 11 August 2014 Board Meeting
	07-16-2014 Board Minutes
	Capital Construction August 2014
	milk bid
	Route and Roads Approval 2014
	Combined Routes
	2014 Bus Surveilance Camera Vendor-Purchase Authorization Memo- no charts
	Bus Replacement
	Professional Development Calendar Memo
	Summer PD 2014 Printable Calendar
	Summer School Update
	board memo kdg update 8.1.14


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




